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Dear Professors Lin and Shabel,

On Wednesday, January ZOth, the Arts and Humanities Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee
reviewed course change proposals for Philosophy 1332, 2120 and 2465. Please find below the
Panel’s feedback for these courses.

e Philosophy 1332 (course change) approved with one contingency and two recommendations:

o Contingency: Currently, the goals and ELOs are combined into one (1) section with one
(1) goal and two (2) ELOs on page 2 of the syllabus. Please separate these into different
sections within the syllabus.

o Recommendation: Does the department intend to teach this course in all course
lengths, including as a four (4) week course?

o Recommendation: Currently, the Academic Misconduct statement found in the ASC
Operations manual is the standard language that must be included within ASC course
syllabi and differs from the language provided in both the ASCTech and ODEE
templates. The Panel recommends including the ASC Academic Misconduct statement
within your section regarding Academic Misconduct to be compliant with these
standards.

e Philosophy 2120 (course change) approved with one contingency and three
recommendations:

o Contingency: The course is listed as satisfying two (2) GE requirements. Currently, the
two GE categories and ELOs are listed together under one section of the syllabus.
Please separate the GE categories into separate sections with their own respective
Goals, ELOs, and description of why the course satisfies the GE requirement.

o Recommendation: Does the department intend to teach this course in all course
lengths, including as a four (4) week course?

o Recommendation: Currently, the Academic Misconduct statement found in the ASC
Operations manual is the standard language that must be included within ASC course
syllabi and differs from the language provided in both the ASCTech and ODEE
templates. The Panel recommends including the ASC Academic Misconduct statement
within your section regarding Academic Misconduct to be compliant with these
standards.

o Recommendation: The Panel suggests removing boilerplate language throughout the
syllabus that does not apply to the course (e.g., such as language regarding recitations).

e Philosophy 2465 (course change) approved with one contingency and one recommendation:
o Contingency: The GE ELOs are listed within the syllabus, but the GE goal is missing.
Please add the GE goal.
o Recommendation: Does the department intend to teach this course in all course
lengths, including as a four (4) week course?
I will return Philosophy 1332, 2120 and 2465 to the department queue via curriculum.osu.edu in

order to address the Panel’s requests.

Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Panel, please feel free to contact Brad
Steinmetz (faculty Chair of the A&H 1 Panel; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.

Best wishes,
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